

DOCKETED	
Docket Number:	25-OPT-02
Project Title:	Prairie Song Reliability Project
TN #:	272028
Document Title:	Request for Schedule Modification Prairie Song Reliability Project (25-OPT-02)
Description:	Request for 60 day extension due to changes to SCE scope of work.
Filer:	Garrett Lehman
Organization:	Coval Infrastructure
Submitter Role:	Applicant
Submission Date:	8/18/2026 11:22:36 AM
Docketed Date:	8/18/2026

August 18, 2026

Ali Jahani
Project Manager
California Energy Commission
715 P Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Re: Request for Schedule Modification: Prairie Song Reliability Project (25-OPT-02)

Dear Mr. Jahani:

Prairie Song Reliability Project, LLC (the “Applicant”) is submitting this request for the Prairie Song Reliability Project (the “Project”) in Docket 25-OPT-02.

On August 6, 2026 the Applicant received a draft updated scope of work from Southern California Edison (“SCE”), which affects the route and details of the interconnection facilities for the Project. The Applicant is currently working with SCE to finalize the scope of work. Because the updated scope of work will affect the description and calculation of impacts for the interconnection facilities for the Project, the Applicant will need additional time to assess the potential impact of the updated scope of work on the Project, including an evaluation of whether estimates relating to ground disturbance or routing require revision.

Accordingly, and as permitted by California Public Resources Code Section 25545.4(e)(2)(F), the Applicant respectfully requests a 60-day extension of the schedule to allow additional time to complete and incorporate updates to certain technical analyses as a result of the updated scope of work relevant to the preparation of the Draft Environmental Impact Report. The requested extension will support a more complete environmental review and facilitate consideration of the Project.

For the avoidance of doubt, this request is for a single 60-day extension, and consistent with 25545.4(e)(2), should not be construed as an agreement by Coval to any further extension.

We thank you and the Staff for your efforts to date and look forward to continuing to actively engage with you to advance this important energy storage project.

Sincerely,



Garrett Lehman